



Ein cyf/ Our ref: ATISN 10380

Dyddiad/ Date: 16th May 2016

Dear ,

ATISN 10380 – Requests for Recorded Information

Thank you for your requests for information contained in your complaints dated the 15th and 16th of April. You asked:

1. How many customers have been disadvantaged by secret changes?
No information held
2. Why was the 2015 form pre-populated with incorrect information - 4015 9 and 10 refer?
The basis for the 2015 pre-population for field data is explained in the “2015 Single Application Form (SAF) How to Complete Guide” on page 37:
<http://gov.wales/docs/drah/publications/150528-2015-saf-how-to-complete-en.pdf>
3. What date had RPW become aware of changes to field parcel 4015?
Initial field assessment was completed 10/07/2015
4. What date had the 2015 booklet been printed?
March 2015
5. How many customers were similarly unaware of changes to their field parcels?
No information held
6. How many customers have sought remedy (i.e. submitted an appeal against land deductions)?
1,942 customers appealed against land deductions made in 2015



7. How many customers have been successful with their appeals?
157 customers have been successful to date. A further 880 appellants were partially successful.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ

or Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely